New Riegel Local Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes November 13, 2023

Meeting was called to order by President Jeff Hohman.

The following members were present: Rodney Biggert, Angel Bodart, Jeff Hohman, Darin Nye and Jaclyn Schalk.

Superintendent David Rombach reported that the school received two sealed bids for the chiller and Wadsworth Solutions was awarded the contract to replace the chiller for the K-12 building. He also was pleased to report on working with the NCOESC about a grant to provide driver's education to our students.

Treasurer Brad Radison presented to the Board the 3rd Quarter income tax settlement was up 5.9% from the same period last year. He also reported that open enrollment for the district's health insurance would be starting. Mr. Radison reviewed the November five-year forecast with the Board.

Elementary Principal Jamie Barrows reported that the school had a successful literacy night for the PK-5 along with the S.A.I.L. club meetings going very well. She was happy to report that the elementary had a 100% participation rate for the recently held parent/teacher conferences.

Middle School/High School Principal Valerie Zeno reported that the Professional Development Day in October for the staff was a success with topics around the Ohio State Testing. She also reported that several grade levels had successful visits to Sentinel. Mrs. Zeno also reported that the Halloween Parade had an outstanding turn out and the Senior class was the winner of the float contest.

Rodney Biggert moved the following consent agenda items:

#6290-23	Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meetings, as submitted.
#6291-23	Motion to approve 2023-24 Fundraisers.
#6292-23	Motion to approve Board Policies.
Motion seconded by Jaclyn Schalk. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Schalk-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes.	
#6293-23	Darin Nye moved to approve the October 2023 Treasurer's report as submitted.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Schalk-yes.

#6294-23 Rodney Biggert moved to approve the five-year forecast as prepared November 2023.

Motion seconded by Angel Bodart. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes, Schalk-yes.

#6295-23 Jaclyn Schalk moved to enter into a contract with Wadsworth Solutions for the Chiller replacement.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Schalk-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes.

#6296-23 Angel Bodart moved to accept the resignation of Julie Reiter as an Elementary Intervention Teacher at the end of the 2023-24 contract year for reasons of retirement.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Schalk-yes.

#6297-23 Rodney Biggert moved to approve the MOU for adding an Assistant Bowling Coach to the extra-curricular schedule for the 2023-24 and 2024-25 school years.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes, Schalk-yes.

#6298-23 Angel Bodart moved to approve the following coaching extra-curricular contracts for the 2023-24 school year:

Varsity Bowling CoachLenny TheisAssistant Bowling CoachMikayla Smith

Motion seconded by Jaclyn Schalk. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Schalk-yes, Biggert-yes, Nye-yes.

#6299-23 Darin Nye moved to hire the following as a volunteer for the 2023-24 school year:

Wrestling Ryan Pratt

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Schalk-yes.

#6300-23 Rodney Biggert moved to adjourn into executive session for the purpose of the appointment or employment of a public employee.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes, Schalk-yes.

Time In: 6:58pm Time Out: 8:35pm

Jaclyn Schalk moved to adjourn the meeting.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Schalk-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes.

Approved _____

Attest _____